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Sacramento
City Unified
School District

BOARD OF EDUCATION
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5735 47th Avenue e Sacramento, CA 95824
(916) 643-9000 e FAX (916) 399-2058

Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

President
Trustee Area 7

Darrel Woo
Vice President
Trustee Area 6

David Fisher, President

Sacramento City Teachers Association
5300 Elvas Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95819

RE: State Sunerintendent Meeting and LMI
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2™ Vice President
Trustee Area 4

Lisa Murawski
Trustee Area 1

Leticia Garcia
Trustee Area 2

Christina Pritchett
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Dear Mr. Fisher:

Thank you for attending the meeting on Thursday June 6, 2019 with the District hosted by State
Superintendent of Public Instruction Tony Thurmond. The District remains hopeful that we
can resolve our differences and commence successor contract negotiations with SCTA in
advance of the start of the 2019-20 school year so that we can shift our focus for the upcoming
school year on ways to enhance educational opportunities for all of our students.

As we stated in our May 13, 2019 letter to State Superintendent Thurmond which we
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